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Re:  Closure Deadline Extension - Shell Multi-Site VCP Pilot Project
Jiffy Lube Facility
4902 25* Avenue Northeast
Seattle, Washington
VCP No.: NW2079

Dear Ms, Goldstein:

On behalf of Equilon Enterprises LLC, dba Shell Oil Products US (SOPUS), Conestoga-Rovers &
Associates (CRA) is submitting this request for a closure deadline extension for the Jiffy Lube
Facility located at 4902 25t Avenue Northeast, Seattle, Washington (Property).

In accordance with the Multi-Site Agreement (MSA) between SOPUS and Ecology, a closure
deadline was determined for the Property and set as first quarter 2011. However, based upon
further evaluation of site characterization data this closure deadline cannot be achieved. A soil
vapor assessment is needed to determine if on-Property facilities are at risk to vapor intrusion
of petroleum hydrocarbons.

Based on a consetvative estimate which may include additional cleanup action at the Property,
we request a new closure deadline of fourth quarter 2014. If there are any questions Or CONCCINS

regarding the contents of this document, of the project in general, please contact Christina
McClelland at (425) 563-6514.

Sincerely,

CONESTOGA-ROVERS & ASSOCIATES
Christina McClelland

CM/ed/1

cc: Perry Pineda, SOPUS
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